
Nahmias, David 

From: 	 Comisac, Rena 
Sent: 	 Tuesday, May 11, 2004 1:36 PM 
To: 	 Richter, John: Wray, Chris 
Cc: 	 Parsky, Laura; Nahmias, David 
Subject: 	 RE: Talking Points on Iraq 

--Original Message 
From: Sierra, Bryan 
Sent: Tuesday, May 11, 2004 12:44 PM 
To: Richter, John; Comisac, Rena; Wray, Chris 
Cc: Parsky, Laura 
Subject: Talking Points on Iraq 

Attached is a one-pager on Iraq, based on our statements to date. I ran these by Cora°, he said they're fine with him. 
Please let me know if you have any suggestions or changes. 

Thanks, 
Bryan aivrigie 
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Nahmias, David 

From: 
	

Comisac, Rena 
Sent: 
	

Tuesday, May 11, 2004 1:37 PM 
To: 
	

Richter, John; Nahmias, David 
Subject: 
	

FW: Talking Points on Iraq 

pf 

L 
	Original Message 	 
From: Sierra, Bryan 
Sent: Tuesday, May 11, 2009 12:49 PM 
To Richter, John; Cornisan:, Rena; Wray, Chris 
Cc: Parsky, Laura 
Subject: Talking Points on Iraq 

Attached is a one-pager on Iraq, based on our statements to date. I ran these by Coraffo, he ,,aid they're fine with him. 
Please let me know if you have any suggestions or changes. 

Thanks, 
Bryan 	

J 
iraciTPs.wpd 
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